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about registration and reporting requirements, as well as contact information if you have any questions.

Regards //Rob
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Jacques@oakwood.oh.us | www.oakwoodohio.gov
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Stace, Lori

From: Jacques, Robert
sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 206 PM
To: Kristi Hale (hale@wrightibrary.org)Jeremy Newportudy Cook
ce Kiopsch, Norbert.
Subject: OIC mail received: IRS 501(c)3) approval letter
Attachments: 210522 IRs 501c3 Approval Letter pdf

All the attached letter arrived today from the IRS. You should retain a copy with your important accounting records. It
may be needed from time to time to document your status as an approved 501(c)(3) non-profit organization.

Regards //Rob

Robert F. Jacques, Esq.| Law Director
City of Oakwood |30 Park Avenue | Oakwood, Ohio 45419
T:(637) 298.0600
F:(937) 207-2940
Jacques@oakwood.oh.us | wn.oakuuoodohiogor
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Stacel, Lori

From: Jacques, Robert
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 2:26 PM
Tor Kristi Hale (hale@wrightibrary.org)Jeremy Newportudy Cook
ca Kiopsch, Norbert.
Subject: OIC mail received: 2nd copy of IRS 501(c)3) determination letter

Attachments: 20210604142001561 pdf

Al,

Today's mail included a second copy of the OIC's 501(c)(3) determination letter. 1am attaching it for your records,
although | have already done a comparison and it appears to be identical to the frst copy that was forwarded to you last
week. | have no idea why the IRS mailed a second copy.

Regards //Rob

Robert F. Jacques, Esq.| Law Director
City of Oakwood |30 Park Avenue | Oakwood, Ohio 45419
T:(637) 298.0600
F: (937) 297-2940
Jacaues@oskwood.ohus | www. oakwoodohio gov

:
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|
| Department of the Treasury ro.

Intormal Rovenuo Service ant
ax Exompt and Government Entiios Ein

IRS 7.0. Box 2508 orn| Cincinnati, OH 45201 Evil
| Noe: Gomomer Sona10 number 31954

Telohone: (877) £20500
OAKWOOD INCLUSION COALITION Iecoming todoSOPARK AVENUE Secanoor31
GAKWOOD, OH 45419 Sen

oA)remomoi:
Vostiaetame:
Lara 25, 2021
Conviobut
ToAnim ope:
No
Toosis002001

Dear Applicant:
Were pleased o tell you we determined you exert from foderal income a under Intrnal Revenue Code
(IRC) Section 501(6)3. Donors can deduct contributions they make to you under IRC Section 170. You're also
Qualified to recive to deductbl bequests, deviscs, anes of is unde Section 205,2106, or 2522. This
Jer could help resolv questions on you exempt ats. lease keep i or your cords
Organizations exept under IRC Section S016) ar thr classified ithe public charities o private
Toondaions. We determined yora public charity under the IRC Section std at the op of tis er
we indicated tthe op of tis eter that you required to fle Form 990990-EZ/990-N, our records show
youre requir lo a annual information rtum (For 990 or Form 990-52) or cleironc notice (Form
390N, thee Postcard). 1you dor flea required tum of notice fo he consecutive yeas, your exempt
status will bo automatically revoked.
Iw indicated at th top of seer te an addendum applic, the enclosed addndum is an negrl pat of
his te.
For important information about your responsible a a wx-oxempt organization, 8 to wwirs gov/hartes,
Ent 4221-PC™ in the scach bar (0 view Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for S01(c)3) Public
Charis, which describes your recordkeeping, reporting, nd disclosure requirements

Sincerely,
phos a. mkt
Stephen A. Marin
Diccto, Exempt Organizations
Rulings nd Agresmonts

Lottor 947 (Rev. 2-2020)Coms



Stacel, Lori
From: Jacques, Robert

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 400 PM
Tor Kit Hale (rale@wrightbrary.orgleremy Newportudy Cook
ca Klopsch, Norbert Stacel, Lor
Subject: OIC mai bank statement

al

IC's bank statement arived in today’s mail and can be picked up at your convenience

It occurs to me that some mall can be scanned and emailed, but bank statementsand other confidentialrecords are
botter picked up in person. We have a bank of internal maibores here at 30 ark Ave for city staff and have labeled one
for OIC use. (We have a similar arrangement in place with the Sister City Association) That way, | can send an email
when mail arrives to let you know tha the original are available here in your mailbox. |will ontinue to scan most
documents, but more sensitive record lk bank statements willgo straight to the mailbos.

4, the mailbox is accessible any time during normal business hours. Butif you ever need to make an afterhours pick-
up, let me know. | can leave the contents of the mailbox with the public safety dispatcher for 24/7 pick-up.

© Regards //Rob

Robert F. Jacques, Esq. | Law Director
| Gityof Oakwood | 30 Park Avenue | Oakwood, Ohio 45419

7:(937) 298.0600
(537) 297.2940

lacques@oakwood.oh.us | www.oakwoodohiogov.
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Department af he Teasiy Wola aw
IntenalRevenueServe FTTr — Or—

Rg ee neinrr
” issn
5 Page Tal

140477. 342012.250009.20502 3 AD 0.420 370
enoldt
ONCWODD INCLUSION COALTION

| 9 30 PARK AVE
CE OAKWOOD OH 45419:3426

|
| { Message about Form 990: (e-Postard)

| Your organization may be required to file a Form 990-N

Cr——— T—neeee
Ourrecordsshowhat your cgnization may What you must do immediately
beequedo fle an annual ectonk noe
{ePosicd) fom BON. your cxgnzaton key feds anil fomation trFm 990, 990-7, or

990.2) Postar you ont ee 0dooyoo. You shld conse
ofl are ore Posind every et:
your rgnizaton as fle s annua nformatin ret oscar, st le
2550005 pssble
The nialformationetm or oscar sd bye 151dy of te fh month
fe te cos of our ox perkod.Foexample, your taxpidnds December31
and you te ng Fm S30, ou doe date sy 15
Who can file th PostcardForm 990-47
+ Atax-exemptorganization other than a private foundation or politcal or foreign

rgonaation whose 1s cepts arepl 50.0000 ks
‘+ A Section50(a)3)supporting organizationof 2 religiousorganization whose gross

receiptsarenormally $5,000 of less.

Ahrspporing ganizations oneal must leFos990 or 90-22, even
osseesre orl $5000 rs

| To le your organization's Postcard:
| + Goto ssovkares.
| « Type990 n the search box.

+ Cickonthe nk forthe Fon 990.

JE
we don't hear from you Revocation for not filing an annual information return or e-Postcard

| our anzatondoer’ ean anus rumor hecosetyeas, tl
| {etn automat evocalonof1 exempt satus sof he ig date the
| dyerthe eum or Postcard ue
| «yorcganzation’ axexempt tats oked and you want 0 have
| einsttd, ust le an exemption aplcaton and pay he required use fee
| «your oigoizaton had reasonable case for not meeting is lng require we

on conser eoacthe restatement.

| Contant



re creeoti die metio
Empoyer Ib mbar 86-8198

- geo2

ext Steps What you need o 1 ho o-Poscard
You mustuse your ganization’employer entcaton ruber, IN. Dr se

anothercganzaion's EIN o example, yourparentcxganzaton,gto ul hoe,
or notealatedorganizations EN) hnyou ie yous Pos.
Whenyoure ey1 lethe Postcard,have he folowing formation avalale
shoutyous organization:
+ Legl name
+Any fer ramestheorganization ss
« Mallng address
+Wasi ates
« Employer entation umber
» Name andadresof principal officer
+ Aowual tox period
+ Opesating status(veyou il business?)
Youmust lovrly hot te organization'sanual ges receipts re ommaly $50,000
oes. For an eplanationofwhat means 1 haverecs tae “normaly
$5000 aes”;
« Gotowwwiesgoucharie.« Type 90 nthesarch box.
« Chkon theikortheForm9901.
= Chkonthe ighlohte tex, “normally $50,000 oes.”

‘Additional information VE vansgoUp5.
» Fo tax forms, nstuctons, and publications visitwa.15 goons pusocoll
B00TAX FORM (8008293676

= Keep hisotefoyous rect.
youneed assistance, las dont hese 0contacts,

wl



Stacel, LoriStacellod
From: Kist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>

sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 212 PM
To: Jeremy Newportacques, Robert
ce Judy CookKlopsch, Norbert
Subject: RE: OIC mail: IRS Notice regarding Form 990 filing requirement

Tok sm zs8inr

From: Jeremy Newport (mailto:newporid@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 2:09 PM
To: Jacques, Robert<Jacques @oakwood oh.us>
Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kiopsch, Norbert.
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: OIC mail: RS Notice regarding Form 990 filing requirement

“CAUTION: Thisemail originated from outside of the organization, Do not click ks or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the contents safe.

Hello,

Does anybody have a phone number for Merle? d ike to talk to him about tis

Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2021, at 1:54 PM, Jacques, Robert <lacques@0alwood.oh.us> wrote:

All, attached is an IRS notice that arived today regarding Form 990 fling requirements.

“The orginal is here in the OIC mailbox, if needed.

Regards //Rob

Robert F. Jacques, Ea. | Law Director
City of Oakwood |30 Park Avenue| Oakwood, Ohio 45419
T:(937) 208.0600

| F: (937) 267-2940
: Jacques@oskuoodoh.us | wenw.cakwoodohio gov

| <image001 jpg>

| <210614 OIC - IRS 990 Notice.pdf>
1



Stacel, LoriStaceblod
From: Kiopsch, Norbert 5.
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 11:13 AM
To: Judy Cook

Subject: FW OIC Planning Meeting DRAFT MINUTES (14 January 2021)
Attachments: OIC minutes (14 January 2021) Conected docx

Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 8:13 PM
To Kiopsch, Norbert5.<Klopsch@oakwood oh.us»
Ce: healyjackson@gmailcom; sel, Madeline <Madelineseli@sinclair edu; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>;
Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kyle Ramey <rameykyle @akwoodschools.rg>; LAD<ladfulford@gmail.com;
Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbank com>; Kristi Hale
<hale@urightibrary.org>; loshua@the-green-familyorg
Subject: Re: OIC Planning Meeting DRAFT MINUTES (14 January 2021)

Thanks al. Correctedminutesare attached.

Vim sil collecting bios, too!

s

On Fr, Jan 15, 2021 at 5:02 PM Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Thanks Sam... looks great.

Attached are a few minor suggested edits.

Norb

NorbertS. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager
:



(937) 298-0600

From: Samuel N Dorf<sdorfl @udayton.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 6:38 PM
To: healyjackson@gmail.com; Iseli, Madeline <Madeline.lseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport
<newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com; Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood oh.us>; Kyle
Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>;
Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank. com>; Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org?; Joshua@the:green-family.org
Subject: OIC Planning Meeting DRAFT MINUTES (14 January 2021)

HiAll,

Here are the draft submits. Please send any comments or corrections

Important reminders:

1. Send a headshot/photo to Joshua Green for the website (Joshua @the-green-family.ore)

2.5end me your 2-3-sentence bio for the website so | can format them. Your bio should include:

0 How long you have lived in the city (with whom... family)

0 Where you came from (home town)

© Why you are motivated to be part of the leadership team.

Thanks Alll

sam

2



‘Samuel N. Dorf, PhD.
Associate Professor
Department of Music
University of Dayton
300 College Park
Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946
Phone: 937.220.3986

hitps:/global oup.com/academiclproductiperforming-antiauity-97801906120927cc=uslang=en&

No one hos todo everything. Everyone has to do something... What'syour GREEN DOT?

Samuel N. Dorf, PhD
Associate Professor
Department of Music
University of Dayton
300 College Park
Dayton, Ohio 45469-2946
Phone: 937.229.3986

hitps:/lglobal oup.comyacademiclproductiperforming:antiquity-97801906120927co=uslang=en.

No one hos o do evrything. Everyone has to do something. What's your GREEN DOT?
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Minutes
Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC) Leadership Team

January 14, 2021
4:00 pm

Zoom meeting

Present: Kristi Hale (chai), Judy Cook, Jeremy Newport, Sam Dorf, Healy Jackson, Leigh Amn
Fulford, Madeline Iscli, Dan Turben, Norbert Klopsch, Kyle Ramey
Excused: Roger Crum
Guests: Joshua Green

New Business
I. Introductions of Commitee members
11 Updates

© Hale: Library has Anti-Racism 101 (one on 26 January and one on 24 February:
htps//vrightlibrary.ongAntiracism101)

© Newport: Articles of incorporation are ready to be signed. Once incorporated the OIC
will ile with IRS for 5013. TRS will issue a determination letter and the OIC will
‘maintain iin ts records. Letter will include a taxpayer identification number (EIN).
OIC will then be able to open a bank account for the organization; an account will be
opened with LCN in Oakwood.

© Dorf: Beth Abraham and Wright Library event on 17 January 2021 virtual event on
Caste with Hon. Gerald Parker (htpsy/Avrightlibrary.ong/content/mlksiday-book:
discussion).

© Jackson (Membership Committee): shared a lst of individuals from local organizations
who are wiling to participate. There are a number of institutions that hae yet to
indicate a commitment to participate with the OIC. Jackson will follow up. If she is
unable to get a hold with these institutions, she will seck help from leadership team.

© Klopschs City will be able lo transfer $3,753.50 from the city MLK Recognition Fund
to the OIC’s bank account onee itis established. The OIC needs to ensure that the
founding documents remain current and up (0 date.

© Ramey: Subgroup of Citizens for a Better Oakwood has been mecting with School
leaders. This group has great expertise in diversity, equity and inclusion. Lauren Kawai
as beenleading the subgroup on schools. Ramey discussed districtvide and building:
wide task forces along with county-wide diversity, equity and inclusion efforts. Rumney
noted that the OIC will want to get students involved in these initiatives as well.

© Fulford (Programs and Events Committee): Reached out to Kristan Levy and the
MoMs Group. Levy is eager to work with the OIC. Fulford would like the OIC to be
“member owned” and vill work with membership to determine what events and
programs should be investigated.



© Iscli (Current Issues Committee): Dan Turben will serve on the committee. Rebecca
Butler will also serve on the committee as well. Isel will seck more membersat the
gencral meeting and will look nto ways to improve and develop civic discourse skill.
Tscli also asked Roger Crum to serve on the committee. Norb Klopsch volunteered to

© Turben: Shared some historical reflections and perspectives on race, reminding those
present that while the OIC will have heavy lif, it is doing this work at a very important
time.

OLD BUSINESS:

HHL Branding:
© Matlack Whitaker (University of Dayton) will work on her plan and the OIC hopes to

hear back in a week or so.
© CRUM will scrvc as point person in communication with Matlack Whitaker's class.
© KLOPSCH asked how the OIC will make decisions about the designs.
© Group recognizes that it needs (0 vet designs with the OIC’s purpose, aims and mission

in mind and then allow general membership to weigh in.

IV. Ground Rules and Code of Conduct
© Group approved minor changes to document by unanimous consent.

NEW BUSINESS:
V. Membership Expectations Document

© Group approved document by unanimous consent
VI Website

© wwwoakwoodic.ong (OIC will have domain for a year), WIX was used for o is case
for coordinating events.

© Websic has a “Subscribe Now” funtion to do mass mailings. There is a “members:
only” function that can be turned on if wanted, “News” section has announcements and
press. Also has all of the OICs establishing documents. Hale will be added as an
additional owner of the site as a backup.

= ACTION ITEM: Everyone should send her/his/their headshot/photo and
email addressto Joshua Green (loshua@he-green-faily.org)

= ACTION ITEM: Subscribe function should capture NAME, EMAIL, and
ADDRESS. Text should read “JOIN NOW.” (Green)

* ACTION ITEM: Each member should send a -3-sentence bioto DORF
(sdorfl @udayton.cdu)

«Bio should include:
© How long you have lived inthecity (with whorn..i.c. family)
© Where you came from (home town)



© Why you are motivated to be part ofthe leadership team.

VIL First OIC Meeting— 27 January 2021 @7 PM virtual):
© Press Release: Approved by unanimous consent.
© Registration: Those interested will use the websites new registration feature, Should

capture NAME, EMAIL and ADDRESS.
© Responsibiltics: Brian Potts at WMPL will serve as producer for the mecting. Josh

Green will assist Potts. Each member of leadership team will help Facilitate and guide
discussions in break out rooms.

o Agenda: Hale will introduce membersof leadership team. It was decided that the OIC
should address the diversityofthe committee and its hopes and goals as part ofthe:

= Small Group: OIC’s main goal is to hear what members want. Leadership team
members will serve as note takers in the small groups. A regular memberwil
serve as reporter (0 the group.

= Hale settled on four main questions for each small group.
«ACTION ITEM: HALE will senda rough scriptto members of

leadership team.
+ Announcement of next general meeting will be in late April (ast Wednesday of

the month: 28 April?)
© Agenda approved by unanimous consent.

VILL Approving Expenditures:
© NEWPORT will draft a simple excel template for commitees to request purchases.
© NEWPORT will develop a draft spending and bude.

= ACTION ITEMS: NEWPORT will develop draft expenditures template and a
draft spending policy and budget.

IX. Next Leadership Meeting; February to debrief.

Adjourned: 6:07pm
Respectfully submitted, Sam Dorf, Secretary



Stace, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 9:43 AM

To: ist Hale
ce: Judy Cook

Subject: RE OIC Meeting

Kristi,

So maybe we can have another Leadership Team meeting within the next couple weeks... just
a short one to confirm the April meeting plan and approve the stuff for LCNB.

Was Brian able to record the March 1 Leadership Team meeting? If so, have you had time to
watchit? | think the recommendation towards the end (by Sam Dorf) to use the April 28
meeting as a panel discussion with Oakwood clergy (maybe three or four of them) is spot
on. We talked about how we need to be careful that we don't focus too much on race issues
right out of the shoot. We can discuss this when we meet at 4 pm today.

© Ithink your suggestion on check writing makes sense.

See you this afternoon.

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale <hale @wrightiibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 1:15 PM
os Kiopsch, Norbert5. <Klopsch@alwood oh.us»
ei Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Meeting

From LNB:
We will need the following

«IRS paperwork showing the TINH
«Meeting minutes naming each signer and power positions
«The attached formfor all signers

So don't think an e-mail vote is going to suffice on its own~we need meeting minutes.

'



ll get on Jeremy to write the procedures. What positions should we include as access - Chair, City Liaison, and
Treasurer? | like the idea of someone from a public entity to have account access, for continuity. Similarly for check
signing-City Liaison and Treasurer? Two signatures required for al checks/some checks?

Kristi

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S. [mailto:Klopsch@oakvood.oh.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 1:01 PM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Ce: Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of theorganization. Donotclick inksoropenattachments unlessyou recognize the
sender and know the contents safe.

That's correct. Weneeded Jeremy. Can we press him to move this along? | would ask him to
drafta proposal based on his recommendations from the March 1 email...

Obuiously next step for the bank account has been emailed toall of us for consideration from LCNB early in February. |
thinkin terms of accountaccesswe need tolimitto 2-3 individuals max. | would like2 separate person for deposits and
check writing. Ideally only 1-2 individualswould have check writing authority but if the group insists on more, we just
need to have some sort of review procedure to review checks issued on a monthiy/quarterly basis.

It seems to me that this can be addressed in a 1-page document... and then approved by email
voteofthe Leadership Team.

1 think we owe Josh several hundred dollars.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kristi Hale<hale @wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 12:54 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakuwood.oh.us>
Ce: Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Sublect: RE: OIC Meeting

LONB requires that we have financial policies approved by the leadership team that establish who can sign checks and
the approval procedures for expenditures. | put these on the agenda, but based on the minutes, it looks like that wasn't
discussed or put to a vote.

From: Klopsch, Norbert5. [mailto:Klopsch@akwood.oh.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 11:32 AM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>

2



ei JudyCook <judygcook@uoh.r.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Meeting

CAUTION: This emall ignated rom outside ofte organization. Do no lek inks or ope attachments unless you recognize the
sender an know the contents safe:

Kristi,

Jeremynevermade it into our Zoom meeting last Monday. | would like to reimburse Josh for
his expenses as soon as possible. Do you know what is holding up establishing our bank
account?

Norb

© Norbert. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krst Hale <hale @urighilibrary.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 5:09 PM
oi Kiopsch, Norbert S. <Kopsch@alwood oh.us»
Cai Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Meeting

Perfect - thanks NOTb.

From: Klopsch, NorbertS. [mailto:Klopsch@oakwood oh.us)
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 1:14 PM
Tor Kisi Hale <hale@urightibrary.orE>
i Judy Cook <udygcook@woh.rr.com>

Subject: RE: OIC Meeting

CAUTION: This ell ignated rom outsideofte organization. Do ot lekinksorope attachments unless ou recognize the
sender and know th contents safe:

Kristi,

I spoke to Judy. How about4 pm Fridayin the council chamber?

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

5



From: Krist Hale<hale@urightlbraryorg>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 12:53 PM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert5. <Klopsch@oalowood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com>
Subject: OIC Meeting

Norb and Judy,

Thank you very much for carrying the Monday meeting, I've reviewed Sam’s minutes, but I'd
like to get an update from you twoif possible. Do you have any time Friday afternoon that we
could meet and discuss? Tomorrow is also possible.

Thanks,
Kristi

==)

Kristi J. Halo Director
Wight amoral Puc Urry
1776 For ils Avenue,alowand, OH 454192531
Offic phone: 937 250.6824 F 937 294.8578
ole@wichibroryora | wighibrorscra

4



Stacel, LoriFL —
From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 524 PM
Tor KistiHale:Newport, eremy:Judy Cook
Subject: RE: OIC Financial polices
Attachments: Funds Disbursement Protocol doc

Kristi and Judy, Attached is the edited version, consistent with our discussion. It may need
some additional edits, but is hopefully close.

Jeremy, The attachedis the resultof a discussion this afternoon betweenKristi, Judy and me.

 Norb

] Norberts. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale<hale@urightlbrary.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:27 PM
os Newport, Jeremy <leremy. Newport@rsmus.com>; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo.com>
ei Klopsch, Norbert .<Klopsch @0akwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financlal policies

So heres what we will put before the Leadership Team:

Formal Recommendation

OIC shall maintain an approved vendor sting, New vendors should be approved at OIC leadership meetings. All
expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team. This expenditure may be approved during formal
meetings. Expendituresarising between meetings may be approved by unanimous vote via emai communication; the e-
‘mail approval will be noted in the meeting minutes at the next formal meeting. Upon receipt of vendor invoices, the
Treasurer o City Liaison may execute a payment to thevendor. Payments in excess of $1,000 must have 2 signatures
The Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer shall have access tothe bari account and related statements. The
Chairperson and Vice Chairperson shall have deposit privileges and the City Uaison and Treasurer shall be limited to
checkwritingauthority.

Any changes?

Kristi

From: Newport, Jeremy [maitosleremy. Newport @rsmus.com]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:22 PM
Tos Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid @yahoo.com>

:



as Kiopsch, Norbert . <lapsch@oslwood. hs; Judy Cook <ludyecook@uoh.rr.com>
‘Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

CAUTION: This emall ignated fram ouside of th organization. Do no lek Inkso ope atachments unless you recognize the
sender andknow th contents sfe.

Yeah, ma CPA 501 love to err on th side of ver-cautiousness. |am good with a mirored type policy with unanimous
email then unapproved get accumulated and added to new business for the meetings.

Kind regards,
Joromy Newport
‘Assurance Manager
SHhscratedaCOVID10sont cnt amour web t upport you inlucing vokly webcast sro bgining Wednesday, rch
mo ian colarg x oodeosSoon,etypachYrnom) andOh CTTds

ioeool Woman .G. nd te ste raring ok okt.Po410 CoeOu 1000
updates 5 hey are val.
RSM US LLP6°. Patterson Bivd, Dayton, OH 45402
WM: 937.408.0007| E: Jeremy Newpor@rsimus.com |W: wsmuscom
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: From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:20 PM

To Newport, eryremyNewponrus com; remy Newport <nwpord@atos.com>
Ce: Kiopsch, Norbert. <lopsch@osluood.ob us>; Judy Cook <iuygcook@wohr.com>

| Subject EXT: RE: OC Financial polices

© Great (though unfortunately for me, you have it flipped ~ I'm chair and Judy's vice chair).

Regarding e-mail approvals, does it have to be unanimous, majority of those that vote, majority
offull team? My Foundation requires a unanimous vote or it otherwise has to wait until the next
meeting. While this can be a bit ofa pain, it ensures that all membersofthe leadership team

have the opportunity to discuss and be heard.

Kristi

From: Newport, Jeremy [mailto:Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:12 PM
or Kristi Hale <hale@wrghtlbrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>

2



Ce: Kiopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@akwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <judyscook@woh. com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

CAUTION: This emall originated from ouside of the organization. Do mot dick inks or open atachments uless you recognize the
sender andknow thecontentssafe.

Yeah, that could be you a vice chair!

Kind regards,
Joromy Newport
‘Assurance Manager
iH harotoaCOV 10tout centr anourwalttosupport you, nla okly wbcast sro boning Wednesday, rch

Sao ioscont Bar. to ad ogutoy Bunt,MRE IMBC he ovr oconany and Gna amergn nds.
hees ooooT InHos:B..Sn Un ate aGHTAN Fe. les S14 0c Ou0Its1 Got
pinion ss toy ara val.
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roms kristi Hale <hale@urightibraryorg>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:10 PM
“ot Newport,Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo com>
Co: iopsch, Norbert5.<Klopsch@oalowood.oh.us»; Judy Cook <udyEcook@uoh.rr.com>
Subject: EXT: RE: OIC Financial polices

Jeremy,

Quick work! Do we need a backup for the deposits, other than the Chairperson?

Thanks,
Kristi

From Newport, Jeremy [maitoecemy Newport@rsmuscom]
Sent: Friday, March’, 2021 1:49 PM
Tot Kristi Hale <hale@wrghtlibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
ei iopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopschi@0alwo0d.oh.us>;Judy Cook <udyecook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

CAUTION: This small oignated from outside of the organization, Do not lk Inks o open attachmentsunle you recognize the
senderandknow thecontentssfe.
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Formal Recommendation

oc shall maintain an approved vendor sting. New vendors shouldbe approved at OIC leadership meetings. All
expenditures should be approved in advancebythe leadership team. This expenditure may be approved during formal
meetings or may be approved via email communication for expenditures arising between meetings. Upon receipt of
 vendorinuoices, the Treasure or City Liaison may executea payment o the vendor. Payments n excess of $1,000 must
have 2 signatures. The Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer shall have access to the bankaccount and related

© Statements. The Chairperson shall have deposit privileges and the CityLiasion/Treasurer shall be limited to check writing
authori.

am fine if you want to switch around who has check writing authority between Judy, Norb, and myself but | do think it
| is imperative that a check sgnor not have the authority to deposit funds as that wouldbe a very basic segregation of

duties

| Kindrogors
Joromy Newport
‘Assurance Manager
RSM has crateda COVAsuc conta on ae webs o suppor you, nchlingaweekly webcast riesbainning Wanesday, March

to mens busines comity BIN: at ogURor) Guana, IXY IAC havea scnomy and ihr Garon rons.
Wa stv moo ithoSWestar,D.C. an th Sk.eG eh, loaSt (6c St 1a HIo9k
updates2thy re avalible.
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roms Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
Sent Friday, March 5, 2021 12:29 PM
or Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy. Newport @rsmus com>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oakwoor.oh.us>; Judy Cook <udygcook@oh.r.com>
Subject: EXT: OIC inanclal policies

Hi Jeremy,

Sorry you had to miss Mondays meeting. We want to get moving on the LCNB account setup,
because we owe Josh some money. According to LCNB, we must have meeting minutes that
‘name each signer and their power/positions. We also need to establish who has access to the
account, and who can write checks. I suggest that the Chairperson, City Liaison, and Treasurer
have access to the account, and that the Treasurer and City Liaison have check writing
authority. Lastly, we should have a financial policy that describes thresholds and protocols for

4



expenditures. LE. All expenditures should be approved in advance by the leadership team,
whether or not e-mail vote is valid, checks in excess of $xxxx must have 2 signatures, etc. I
don’t really know what these protocols should be —just that we should outline and follow them.

Can you please write up some procedures that we can take to the Leadership team for approval?
Let me know when you think you can have something together, so I can start looking for a date
for the team to meet and approve.

‘Thanks, Jeremy.
Kristi

|il

Krist J. Halo iector
Wigh Homoril Pac brary
1776 Far Hil Avvo,Gakod, OH 4519.23]
ifn phones 997 250-6824 F 937 294.8578
Iolo@urightibrary.org | wrightibrarvorg
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DRAFT

0IC Funds Disbursement Protocol

The OIC shall maintain an approved vendor listing. New vendors shall be
approved at OIC Leadership Team meetings. All expenditures shall be approved in
advance by the Leadership Team, ideally at formal meetings. Expenditures arising
between meetings may be approved by the Leadership Team through unanimous
Vote via email communication; the e-mail approval shall be noted in the meeting

| minutes at the next formal meeting. Upon receipt of vendor invoices, the
Treasurer shall execute a payment to the vendor. If the Treasurer is unavailable,

] payment may be issued by the Statutory Agent. Payments in excess of $1,000
must have the signatures of the Treasurer and the Chairperson. If either one is
unavailable, the Statutory Agent may provide the second signature. The Treasurer
and Statutory Agent shall have access to the bank account and related
statements. The Chairperson and Vice Chairperson shall have deposit privileges
and the Treasurer and Statutory Agent shall be limited to issuing payments.



Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopseh, Norbert 5.
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 2:09 PM
To: Cathy Campbell (ccampbell@smdcd.org)
Subject: FW: OIC Financial polices

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale <hale@wrightlbrary.org>
Sent: Sunday, March 7, 2021 8:41 AM
“os Kiopsch, Norbert. <Kiopsch@oakwood.ohus»; Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.r.com>
Subject:RE:OIC Financial policies

Norb and Judy,

11s with a very heavy heart thatI share that my brother passed awayvery unexpectedly on Saturday~ ust 6 days ater
my dad's passing. | honestly can't wrap my head around tis

My brother lived inMexico, andmy youngest sonwasstaying with him. My husband and I nee to leave ASAP to help
our son with al the paperwork and arrangementsand igure out what needs tobe done. will be gone for the week, and
Vibe backlogged when | get back. Long story short, am once again going to have o either delayordefer the OIC
Leadership team meeting arrangements unless you two can take over the helm again. | really thinkwe need to move
forward with 4/28 meeting planning and the financial policies, even if the communication strategy discussioncanget
delayeda litle.

Fim sorry to leave this to you guys ~ truly. Let me know what you think you can do. | will try to check in with my e-mail as
able this week.

Kristi

From: Klopsch, Norbert S. [maito:Klopsch@oakvwood oh.us]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 5:24 PM
os Kisti Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com>; Judy Cook
<judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

“CAUTION: This ema ignated from outside ofthe organization. D0 not lk inks or open attachments unlessyou recognize the
sender and know the content s safe.

Kristi and Judy, Attached is the edited version, consistent with our discussion. It may need
some additional edits, but is hopefully close.

Jeremy, The attached is the result of a discussion this afternoon between Kristi, Judy and me.

:



Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

roms kristi Hale <hale @wrightibrany.org>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:27 PM
To Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com; Jeremy Newport <neuporid@yahoo.com>
Co: Kiopseh, Norbert5. <Klopsch@0alowood. oh. us»; Judy Cook <udyscaok@uoh.rcom>
Subject: RE: OIC Financia polices

So here's what we will put before the Leadership Team:

: Formal Recommendation

IC shall maintain an approved vendor listing. New vendors shouldbe approve at OIC leadership meetings. All
expenditures should be approved in advanceby the leadership team. This expenditure may be approved during formal

© meetings. Expenditures arising between meetings may be approvedbyunanimous vote via emal communication; the¢-
rail approval will be noted in the meeting minutes at the next formal meeting. Upon receipt of vendor invoices, the
Treasurer or City Liaison may execute a payment to the vendor. Payments in excess of $1,000 must have 2 signatures.
Tho Chairperson, ity Liaison, and Treasurer shal have access to the bank account and related statements. The

| Chairperson and Vice Chairperson shall have deposit privileges and the City Liaison andTreasurer shall be limited to

© checkwritingauthority.

| Any changes?

Kit

From: Newport, Jeremy [mailtoeremy. Newport @rsmus.com]
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 322 PM
Tot Krist Hale hale@wrightibrary.org>Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo com>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert5. <Klopsch@0alowood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <udygcook@uoh.r com>
Subject: RE; OIC Financial polices

CAUTION: This emall oginated rom owtsid of in organization,Do ot dick inksor ope attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the contents safe

Yeah, Fm a CPA so ove to err on th side of over-cautiousness. | am good with a mirrored type policy with unanimous
email then unapproved get accumulated and added to new business forthe meetings.

Kind regards,
Joromy Nowport
Assurance Manager
SH hsrstaCOMI soucnt an our webaltfsupport you,inclu3vookly wos: srs bing Wednesday March

aosContare. or ah oto, BunchustIc1h ovr Sconohy and ontaaron Unde.
aWesmhor,3.0. Sn th Ss.roa ol lose 4 coc or 5 1 a 6k
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| Froms ist Hale <hale@urighibrary org>
Sent: Friday, March’, 2021 3:20 PM
Tor Newport, Jeremy <leremy Newport@rsmus.com>; eremy Newport<newporld@yahoo.com>
et Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@0alowood.oh,us»; Judy Cook <udyacook@woh.rr.com>
Subject EXT RE: OIC Financia polices

Great (though unfortunately for me, you have it flipped — I'm chair and Judy's vice chai).

Regarding e-mail approvals, does it have to be unanimous, majorityofthose that vote, majority
offull team? My Foundation requires a unanimous vote or it otherwise has to wait until the next

meeting. While this can be a bit ofa pain, it ensures that all membersof the leadership team
have the opportunity to discuss and be heard.

Kristi

From: Newport leremy maitoleremy Newport@rsmus com)
Sent: Friday, March s, 2021 3:12 PM
Tos Krist Hale hale@urightibrary org> Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo.com>
Ce: Kops, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@0akwood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <udyEcook@uoh.rcom>
Sublect: RE: OC Financial polices

CAUTION: This email originatedfom ousideof the organization. Do not ack ks or open atachment ules you recognize the
ender and know the content fe.

Yeah, that could be you as vice chair
Kind regards,
Jeremy Newport
‘Assurance Manager
SHhs crestCOVID0sou contr on ourwaltsupport you, nla weakly obcast sro bing Wednesday rch

tyarg. to a ogokonsity Ick ns ovr oconomy ond ohamar Von
aWasho3.0. Sin Sotoog ok Tl IRsSt oct.ut HT 0 G0
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RSM US LLP
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Froms ist Hale <hale @wrightibraryorg>
Sent: Friday, March’, 2021 3:10 PM
“Tot Newport, Jeremy <Jeremy.Newport@rsmus.com; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo com>
Ce: iopsch, Norbert5.<Klopsch@alowood.oh.us>; Judy Cook <uyacook@uoh.r.com>
Subject: EXT RE; OIC Financia polices

Jeremy,

Quick work! Do we need a backup for the deposits, other than the Chairperson?

“Thanks,
Kristi

From Newport, Jeremy [mailtoseremy.Newport@rsmus.com]
Sent: Friday, March s, 2021 1:49 PM
Tor Krist Hale hale@urightibrary.org>; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo.com>
2: Klopsch, Norbert 5. <opsch@oaluwood oh us>; Judy Cook <iudyacook@wohrecom>
Subject: RE: OIC Financial policies

CAUTION This ell argnatd rom owide of th organization. 5a ot cick Inks o ope aachments unless you recognize the
Sender and know thecontent se.

Formal Recommendation

OIC shal maintain an approved vendor sing. New vendors should be approve at OIC leadership meetings. All
expenditures shouldbe approved in advanceby the leadership team. This expenditure may be approved during formal
meatingsor may be approved via email communication forexpenditures arising between meetings. Upon receipt of
Vendor invoices, the Treasurer or City Liaison may execute a payment o the vendor. Payments in excess of $1,000 must
Have 2 signatures. The Chairperson, Cty Liaison, and Treasurer shall ave access o the bank account and related
Statements. The Chairperson shall have deposit prvieges and the City ision/ Treasurer shal be limited to check writing
authority

am fineifyou want toswitch around who has check writing authority between Judy, Norb, and myself but do think t
is Imperative thata check ignor nt have the authority to deposit funds a that would be avery basic segregation of
duties.

Kind regards,
Joromy Nowport
Assurance Manager
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Frome Kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.ore>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 12:29 PM
Tot leremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Newport, eremy <leremy. Newport @1smus com>
Ge: Klopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; JudyCook <iudyzcook@uoh..com>
Subject EXT: OIC Financial policies

Hi Jeremy,

Sorry you had to miss Monday’s meeting. We want to get moving on the LCNB account setup,

because we owe Josh some money. According to LCNB, we must have meeting minutes that
name cach signer and their power/positions. We also need to establish who has access to the
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

Thanks, Jeremy.
Kristi

s



| Es,

| IR

© Kishi Hale Dieclr
© Weigh Memorial Public Ubrary

1776 Far ils Avenue,
Oclovaod, OH 45419.2531

| Office phones 937 250.6924 F 937 294-8578
© bola@uishibroryorg | wightibraryora

|

5


